EXHIBIT
MANUEL SYNALOVSKI ASSOCIATES

December 16, 2010

Mr. Dave Archer, Project Manager |
School Board of Broward County
1700 SW 14" Court

fort Lauderdale, Fl. 33316

RE: Facade Improvements for Selected Buildings
Blanche Ely High School
P.000722 (f.k.a. 0361-21-01)
Dear Mr. Archer,
This afternoon, our Firm witnessed the bid opening for the above referenced project.

All received bids were compliant with the bid requirements.

At this time, we confirm that the lowest bid received from M.V.P. Contractors, Inc. is
acceptable,

Once again, thank you for the opportunity to be of service.

Sincerely,

Manny Synalovski, AIA, LEED AP
Principal

cc:  Chris Bray, Manuel Synalovski Associates, LLC

Avrchitecture = Planning # Iuterior Design
1800 Cller Drive, Suite 500 * Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 « Telephone 954.961.6806 + fFacsimile 954.961.6807




